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Message
From: Mark Underwood GRO ]
Sent: 20/03/2015 14:33:37
To: Patrick Bourke [patrick.bourkel " -""""8Ro_"77777}; Tom Wechsler | GRO i Belinda Crowe
§ GRO }]; Melanie Corfield ! GRO |
CC: Parsons, Andrew [/O=DICKINSON DEES/OU=EXTERNAL (FYDIBOHF25SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=ap6]; Loraine, Paul
[/O=DICKINSON DEES/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Loraine,
Paul]
Subject: RE: P2 update

Attachments: 150320 1333 Response to Second Sight Part 2 report of 11 March 2015 .docx; Part 2 Report - FINAL version August
2014-Draft Briefing Report - Part 2....pdf

Hi all,

Following on from the notes below.

Attached is the latest version. If you want to feed in comments (track changes please), if you could do
so before Monday (apologies) I will then include these in time for Paul to read through with Andy’ s new
Tines on Monday morning.

My major question that I would appreciate views on is in relation to Section 26 and PO Prosecutions
policy. In our previous Reply, we pretty much said SS are not qualified to comment on such matters and as
such do not feel it necessary to comment on this section other than to say we reject all of their
findings.

Given the CCRC development, does this stance remain or should we use this Reply an opportunity to detail
our prosecution policy and rebut paragraphs such as 26.21. If, I assume this would need to be done by CK?

Attached is also the comparison document between their first report and this latest edition.

Mark

From: Mark Underwoodl

Sent: 20 March 2015 12:52

To: Patrick Bourke; Tom Wechsler; Belinda Crowe
Cc: 'Andrew Parsons'; 'Loraine, Paul’

Subject: RE: P2 update

Hi,

Hi - just to manage expectations having just caught up with Andy, the report won’ t be ready to go to Rod
and Angela until COB Monday as opposed to Monday am.

«

I have just checked the letter where we committed to sharing . more detailed response will be provided
to you in the early part of next week” so this should still work - but do shout if a problem

Apologies
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Mark

From: Mark Underwoodl

Sent: 20 March 2015 10:01

To: Patrick Bourke; Tom Wechsler; Belinda Crowe
Cc: Andrew Parsons; Loraine, Paul

Subject: P2 update

Hi,
I thought it may be useful to share where we are up to in respect of our response to Part Two.

I have been through our original reply to their original report and tweaked & added words to

cover, where warranted, any new assertions / points made over and above those included in their original
report

where I did not know the process / technical process aspects, Angela has fed in and Andy P is
draft1ng some additional lines.

once this is complete, the report is (today) being shared with Paul Lorraine who will sense
check and double check we have not missed anything important that we need to rebut / comment on.

I will then tidy up and share with Angela and Rod on Monday morning for proofing and legal sign
off Though of course everyone is welcome to read and comment.

we should then be able to share a draft of our Reply with ss (if we decide to - I am not sure
we should but we can discuss). Note: the section of Foreign Currency Transactions may not be included by
Monday as it needs to be drafted by Angela and Kath as it relates to M118

Mark
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This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the
named recipient, you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this
communication. If you have received this in error, please contact the sender by reply email and then
delete this email from your system. Any views or opinions expressed within this email are solely those of
the sender, unless otherwise specifically stated.

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and wales no 2154540. Registered Office: 148 OLD STREET,
LONDON EC1V 9HQ.
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